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            FAO 
F.A.O Craig Pope 
Pope Plant Ltd 
Braeside  
Weavering Street 
Maidstone 
KENT 
ME14 5JN 
 
To whom it may concern; 
 
 
I have in the past worked closely with Pope Plant Ltd on several projects – including Brookhurst 
Wood, Redhill and Shakespeare Farm Landfill sites.  The work undertaken was either a soil 
moving or landfill capping project although I am sure they are capable of more complex projects.  
My interaction with Pope Plant has been from a landfill gas collection infrastructure perspective.  
I have always found working with Pope Plant to be easy and that they are a dependable 
contractor with high levels of workmanship.   
 
I would have no concerns on recommending them for similar work in the future. 
 
 
Should you have any queries then please do not hesitate to contact me at the above address.    
 
Yours faithfully 
Biffa Waste Services Ltd  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Murray Stephenson 
Compliance Officer 
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